Dey, Asit (CWS)

From: Jason Cousin

Sent: September-23-15 2:07 PM

To: Dey, Asit (CWS)

Subject: DRFN Lagoon Revised Peat Pile

Attachments: L1 (Revision) 15-09-23 (reduced PDF - 2,134KB).pdf
Asit,

Attached is the updated peat pile plan. The peat will be stockpiled in one location and clay cover material will be placed
on the pile. The timing of the cover material placement will be left up to the contractor, either in winter when the peat
is anticipated to be removed, or in spring when shaping the cover material will be easier.

If you need anything else, please let me know.

Jason Cousin, P. Eng.
Municipal Engineer

J.R. Cousin Consultants Ltd.
Phone: (204) 489-0474
Fax: (204) 489-0487

WWW.jrcc.ca
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The information contained in this email and any attachments is privileged, confidential and subject to copyright. Itis
intended solely for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you receive this email in error, please notify the
sender by return email and permanently delete it from your system. Note: We have taken precautions against viruses,
but take no responsibility for loss or damage caused by any virus present.
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